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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT
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SENSITIVE
August 27,2009

TO: The Commission

THROUGH: Robert A. Hickey
Staff Director

FROM:

SUBJECT:

John D. Gibso
Chief Compliant Officer

Lynn M. Frase£/
Acting Director, ADR Office

ADR 509 Verizon Communication Inc. Good Government Club and
Taylor Craig, Treasurer, Informational Memo on Assignment

The Office of General Counsel (OGC) referred P-MUR 490 on August 21, 2009, and the
ADR Office designated matter as ADR 509. We include a summary and discussion of the
referral for your information. We anticipate initiating communication with Respondents
in ADR 509 on August 31,2009. Please contact Lynn Fraser if you have any questions or
concerns before then.

Summary of Case: The OGC referred the Verizon Communication Inc. Good
Government Club and Taylor Craig, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) based on
a sua sponte submission in which the Committee advises that an internal reconciliation of
financial records with FEC reports discovered administrative errors in its FEC reports
from 2003-2007. These errors resulted in overstated cash on hand and understated
receipts and disbursements. Respondents contend that the errors and omissions were
corrected in a number of amended reports filed on July 30,2009.
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